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September 11, 2020 
 
 
Fred Arfman, P.E 
Isaacson & Arfman, Inc. 
128 Monroe St. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87108 
 
 
RE: Nuevo Atrisco 

7909 Central Ave. NW 
 Permanent C.O. - Denied 
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 9/4/20 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 12/3/19 
 Hydrology File: K10D058 
 
Dear Mr. Arfman:  
 
Based on a site visit on 9/11/20, this certification cannot be approved until the following issues 
are addressed: 
 

1. The building roof discharge points per keyed note 5 on the north side of the building were 
not evident. 

2. The erosion control and rundowns from these roof discharge points on the north to the 
pond on the north side of the site were not in place. 

 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3986 or earmijo@cabq.gov. 
 
Sincerely,  

      
Ernest Armijo, P.E. 
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 

 










	K10D058_Permanent CO_CMMT.pdf
	2020 09-04 GD Cert Info Sht.pdf
	ocescan039.pdf

